
McKenna, Neil

, From: Ahmad, Cameron
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 5:51 PM
To: Broadhurst, Jeremy
Cc: To, Justin (FIN); Chin, Ben; Fox, Christiane; Surkes, Marci; Marques, Elder (FIN); Meredith,

Tyler (FIN); Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN); Theis, Rick; Stickney, Matt; Deagle, Jordan;
Trogen, Emily

Subject: Re: FOR URGENT REVIEW: PM news release for health care workers -

As discussed with some of you separately, we will push the release & full announcement of $4B to later in the week.
We'll stick with the same theme though, & provide some examples of PPE progress in remarks tomorrow, as well as
make the link between safe restart & PPE so there's continuity with today's message.

Cameron Ahmad
Directeur, communications I Director, Communications
Cabinet du premier ministre I Prime Minister's Office

On Jun 1, 2020, at 12:26 PM, Broadhurst, Jeremy <Jererny.Broadhurst@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Fully agree — this is a lot of what we can bring to the table without getting anything back in
exchange. PPE is explicitly one of our 8 categories. I feel we are just giving this away.

From: To, Justin (FIN) <justin.to@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 12:20 PM
To: Chin, Ben <Ben.Chin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Fox,
Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci <Marci.Surkes@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Broadhurst,
Jeremy <Jeremy.Broadhurst@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Marques, Elder (FIN) <elder.marques@canada.ca>; Meredith, Tyler (FIN)
<tvler.meredith@canada.ca>; Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: FOR URGENT REVIEW: PM news release for health care workers -
Importance: High

Ben, Marci, Chris, Cameron, Jer,
For this proposed attached NR for tomorrow it is a $4B announcement for PPE procurement that is
effectively mostly for PTs.

I guess I would suggest, does it make sense to put this into the PPE/health streams for SRA negotiations?
Or at a minimum, hold it a few more days and then put it into that context so we get some more credit

for it at the negotiating table as another downpayment?

See below as to the breakdown of what it pays for (largely PT):

o $2.48 billion for the procurement of additional personal protective equipment and supply
purchases for provinces and territories (PT) and health care workers (e.g., N95 masks,
testing kits and ventilators).

o $885 million for Canadian companies to produce up to 40,000 ventilators to ensure
domestic supply of this equipment. Contracts are being finalized with four domestic
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suppliers. Each company would agree to produce 10,000 ventilators at a cost of
approximately $25,000 per unit.

• $210 million for the purchase of 40,000 IV pumps.

o $95 million for the purchase of 82 sterilization machines (with an option to purchase an
additional 100 machines) required to supplement PT capacity to sterilize and reuse N95
respirators, in light of the unprecedented demand for PPE, including masks.

o $378 million for others items, including the following:
• $168 million for transport and logistic costs, including aircraft charters, associated with
goods being shipped from Shanghai, China. Three contracts are currently in place at a cost
of $60 million, with costs anticipated to increase.

• $179 million for the National Microbiology Laboratory for the procurement of reagents
(substance used to for laboratory testing), point of care testing, and development of
diagnostic reagents for COVID-19 to support PTs and remote communities.

From: Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivierherbert@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:51 AM
To: Jaswal, Aneil (FIN) <aneillaswal@canada.ca>; Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tylermeredith@canada.ca>;
To, Justin (FIN) <iustin.to@canada.ca>; Foucher, Ian (FIN) <ianfoucher@canada.ca>
Cc: Barnes2, Matthew (FIN) <matthew.barnes@canada.ca>; Jervis, Bronwen (FIN)
<bronwen.jervis@canada.ca>; Proteau, Maeva (FIN) <maeva.proteau@canada.ca>; mike.maka@hrsdc-
rhdcc.gc.ca 
Subject: FW: FOR URGENT REVIEW: PM news release for health care workers -
Importance: High

Not sure who is responsible for this. Seems fine to me — let me know if you have any issues. This will be
released tomorrow.

Thanks

PO

From: Liaison Communications / Communications Liaison (FIN) <fin.liaisoncommunications-
connmunicationsliaison.fin@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:47 AM
To: Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivierherbert@canada.ca>; mike.maka@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca;
Barnes2, Matthew (FIN) <nnatthew.barnes@canada.ca>; Jervis, Bronwen (FIN)
<bronwen.jervis@canada.ca>; Pilon-Cousineau, Marion (FIN) <marion.pilon-cousineau@canada.ca>;
Proteau, Maeva (FIN) <maeva.proteau@canada.ca>; Ahmed, Ziana (FIN) <ziana.ahmed@canada.ca>;
Blanchard-Dugas, Clemence (FIN) <clemence.blanchard-dugas@canada.ca>; Mawani, Aysha (FIN)
<aysha.mawani@canada.ca>
Cc: Lawley, Sarah (FIN) <sarah.lawley@canada.ca>; Rancourt, Marie-Elise (FIN) <nnarie-
elise.rancourt@canada.ca>; Thibouthot, Akim (FIN) <akim.thibouthot@canada.ca>; Rubec, Stephanie
(FIN) <stephaniesubec@canada.ca>; Binnie, Kate (FIN) <kate.binnie@canada.ca>; Zoubek, Peter (FIN)
<peter.zoubek@canada.ca>; Liaison Communications / Communications Liaison (FIN)
<fin.liaisoncommunications-communicationsliaison.fin@canada.ca>
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Subject: FOR URGENT REVIEW: PM news release for health care workers - Deadline 11:45 a.m.
Importance: High

Good morning MINO, as promised, please find attached the PM news release on support for health care
workers which has now been reviewed by FPRSP and DMO. Unfortunately, as noted earlier we will need
any changes you may have by 11:45 a.m. this morning or sooner. Thanks, Peter

From: Liaison Communications! Communications Liaison (FIN)
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 8:04 AM
To: Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert@canada.ca>; innike.maka@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca'
<mike.nnaka@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca>; Barnes2, Matthew (FIN) <matthew.barnes@canada.ca>; Jervis,
Bronwen (FIN) <bronwen.iervis@canada.ca>; Pilon-Cousineau, Marion (FIN) <marion.pilon-
cousineau@canada.ca>; Proteau, Maeva (FIN) <maeva.proteau@canada.ca>; Ahmed, Ziana (FIN)
<ziana.ahmed@canada.ca>; Blanchard-Dugas, Clemence (FIN) <clemence.blanchard-dugas@canada.ca>;
Mawani, Aysha (FIN) <aysha.mawani@canada.ca>
Cc: Lawley, Sarah (FIN) <sarah.lawley@canada.ca>; Rancourt, Marie-Elise (FIN) <nnarie-
elise.rancourt@canada.ca>; Thibouthot, Akim (FIN) <akim.thibouthot@canada.ca>; Rubec, Stephanie
(FIN) <stephanie.rubec@canada.ca>; Kate Binnie (FIN) (kate.binnie@canada.ca)
<kate.binnie@canada.ca>; Zoubek, Peter (FIN/FIN) (peter.zoubek@canada.ca)
<peter.zoubek@canada.ca>
Subject: PM news release for health care workers
Importance: High

FYI: Good morning MINO/DMO we have been asked by PCO to quickly review a PM news release to
announce new investments in medical and personal protective equipment. It is currently with FPRSP,
but we expect to have it back by 9:30 a.m. this morning. Unfortunately, you will have approximately an
hour to review, given PCO has given us a noon deadline. However, we will get another opportunity to
review the finals. Thanks, Peter

Peter Zoubek
Consultations and Communications Branch I Direction des consultations et communications
Department of Finance Canada I Ministere des Finances Canada
peter.zoubek@canada.ca 
Cell : 613-858-1318
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